
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: April 26, 2021 

RE: #1179 The Turtle Club FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Director 

Requested 
Action: 

Request to allow operations on May 1, 2021. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(a): “The executor or administrator of the estate of a person who 
was operating a business as a sole licensee under a licensed authorized by this 
title may continue to operate the licensed business until an application for 
transfer of a license to another person is approved or until the licensed is 
forfeited under (b) of this section.”  

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license 
from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited.” 

AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section 
on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

Background: On October 19, 2020 sole licensee, Greta Lindley, passed away. The transfer of 
controlling interest application has been submitted to the AMCO office for review on March 26, 2021. 
Counsel for the Personal Representative, Roger Curtiss, is requesting permission from the ABC Board to 
begin/continue operating the license on May 1, 2021.  

Attachments:  Licensee request 
Letters Testamentary 
Statement of Informal Probate of Will and Appointment of Personal Representative 
Redacted Death Certificate 
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THE LAW OFFICES OF ERNOUF & COFFEY 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

P.O. Box 212314 
Anchorage, Alaska 99521 

 (907) 274-3385 
 
      January 13, 2021 
Mr. Glen Klinkhart 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550 West 7th Avenue 
Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
VIA EMAIL     

Re:  Turtles, Inc. 
 d.b.a. Turtle Club 
 Beverage Dispensary #1179 

Death of Licensee 
    
Dear Glen: 
 
  I am writing this letter on behalf of my client Turtles, Inc. which 
operates the Turtle Club.  
 

Please be advised that the sole licensee Greta Lindley passed away 
on October 19, 2020.  Her son Roger Curtiss has gone through the process 
of Probate court and been appointed the personal representative of her 
estate.  Please find attached copies of the Death Certificate, Letters 
Testamentary, and Statement of Informal Probate for the license file. 

 
Roger is in the process of transferring the license via a stock transfer 

to himself and the manager of the business.  We will be filing the transfer 
application within the next month. 

 
My client and I are available at any time to discuss this matter with 

you further should you feel such a discussion is necessary.  Thank you for 
your time and courtesy in this regard.  
      

Sincerely yours, 
     By: s/ W. Sherman Ernouf 

 
cc: Client 














